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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: March 6, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ‘”( (//

FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ﬁ/'?h/
Mark A. Cicchetti, Chief of Finance, Tax & Cost Recovery, Division of
Accounting & Finance

RE: Docket No. 170035-EI - Request for confidential classification of private letter
ruling by Florida Power & Light Company.

On February 15, 2017, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed its Private Letter

Ruling Request Relating to Application of the Depreciation Normalization Rules of § 168(i)(9)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (Private Letter Ruling) and requested confidential
treatment for the document. No other action has been requested of the Commission by FPL in
this docket other than the issuance of a confidentiality order for this document should the
Commission determine that it needs to retain it.

Staff has reviewed the document and determined that the Commission does not need to
take any further action in this docket and that it is not necessary for the Commission to retain the
Private Letter Ruting, That being the case, please return the Private Letter Ruling to FPL and
close this docket.

Should you have any questions or need further information regarding this matter, please
contact Suzanne Brownless at 413-6218.
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